
From: "Mike Busick" <BusickM@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
To: "Cory Leinwander" <LeinwanderC1@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

"Dave Sipila" <sipilad@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
"Ben Thomas" <thomasb1@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

Date: 6/12/2025 7:18:55 PM
Subject: Big Hermantown Project

Attachments: PDR_766-0700-00120_250612_135923.PDF

I just clarified with the city of Hermantown (Chad Ronchetti), that there is an additional 40,000 sq ft of 
one-story office space with 36 ft sidewalls.

 

This increases the EMV to nearly $133 million with 1.0 improvement factors.

 

I’m going to send him this “very rough” estimate by the end of the day if no one is opposed.
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Fee Owner:    526143               DISTRICTS:                                        LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
 ASSESSOR TEST PARCEL               Twp/City  . :  766     UNORGANIZED 71 21          Sec/Twp/Rge : 31  71.0 21   Acres:     34.12
Taxpayer:     526143 FALCO:FEE      School  . . : 2142     SCHOOL DIST. 2142         ASSESSOR WORK PARCEL
 ASSESSOR TEST PARCEL

ASSESSMENT DETAILS: ---------------------------------------------            Acres        CAMA   Estimated    Deferred     Taxable
 2025 Rcd: 1 Class: 999 Parcel can now be deleted by Auditor.       Total MKT
             Hstd:  0 Tax-Exempt
             MP/Seq: 766-0700-00120  000
             Own%     Rel AG%     Rel NA%     Dsb%

 2024 Rcd: 1 Class: 999 Parcel can now be deleted by Auditor.       Total MKT
             Hstd:  0 Tax-Exempt
             MP/Seq: 766-0700-00120  000
             Own%     Rel AG%     Rel NA%     Dsb%
ASSESSMENT SUMMARY: ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Year Class Hstd   Land Mkt  Land Dfr   Building   Total Mkt   Total Dfr  Limited Mkt Limited Dfr  Exemptions     Taxable     New Imp
2025 999   0                       0                                                                                               0
2024 999   0                       0                                                                                               0
TAX SECTION:         -------------------- Taxes --------------------  -------------------- Credits -----------------         Net Tax
 Tax Year Rec Class              NTC             RMV          St Gen  Disaster Powerline        Ag      Res      Tac
   2026                          .00             .00             .00       .00       .00       .00      .00      .00             .00
   2025                          .00             .00             .00       .00       .00       .00      .00      .00             .00

CAMA LAND DETAILS: -------------------------------------------------------------------- NOTES: -------------------------------------
 Land market: HMC     HERMANTOWN COMMERCIAL           Last calc date/env: 06/12/25 I
 Neighborhood: 1.0      1.0 LOC FACTOR                 1.00   Asmt year: 2025
 Wid:      .00 Dth:      .00                         Avg CER:
 Land/Unit Type   Units Qlt/Acc -Other- OV  Base Rate   Adj Rate    Value Asmt Cd     Acreage  PTR Value  Improvement  CER Factors
                  Size          Comment Df    Est/Dfr    Est/Dfr  Est/Dfr Typ New
 ASFT1     SF  30000.00     P                    8.00       8.00   240000  1  999     .69
                   1.00                                                   OV
 ASFT2     SF  70000.00     P                    5.00       5.00   350000  1  999    1.61
               70000.00                                                   OV
 ASFT3     SF 100000.00     P                    1.50       1.50   150000  1  999    2.30
              100000.00                                                   OV
 ASFT4     SF5150000.00     P                     .50        .50  2575000  1  999  118.23
                   1.00                                                   OV
 ASFT4     SF5150000.00                           .50        .50  2575000  1  999  118.23
             5150000.00                                                   OV
Front feet:         .00                             Totals:     5,890,000

                                                   Mineral:

CAMA SUMMARY: ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 Schedule: 2025          Quintile date: 06/02/2025 Insp/By/Cmp: 06/02/2025 SHH        R
 Neighborhood: 1.0      1.0 LOC FACTOR
Nbr Typ Subtype    Description    Wid  Len      Size Class Qlt  H/G    Est Value      New Imp  Class Code
  1 COM MFG                                   300000   S   G         101,691,000           0       999
  2 COM OFFICE                                 50000   B   E          25,145,900           0       999
                                         Estimated land value  :    5,890,000
                                         Mineral value . . . . :
                                         Improvement value . . : 126,836,900
                                         Total value . . . . . : 132,726,900

CAMA IMP DETAILS:  1 COM MFG                       DEPRECIATION PCT GOOD FACTORS:       NOTES: ------------------------------------
 House/Garage:   Schedule: 2025                    Physical:         WAREHOUS 1.00
 Construction class/Quality: S  G                  Functional incurable . . .
 Actual/Effective year built:      2026            Economic:       1.0        1.00
 Condition:                                        Additional . . . . . . . .
                                                   Total percent good . . . . 1.00
 ---- Characteristics/Areas --- Wid Len  Units Str Fdt Wal OV     Rate         RCN Sum PD Curable %Cmp %New     New Imp       RCNLD
  005 STYLE/TYPE H   HEAVY
  010 CLSS C EXT
  011 CLSS D EXT
  012 CLSS P EXT
  013 CLSS S EXT CF  CMNT FIBER
  020 INT WALLS  F   STUD FRAME
  030 CEILING    U   UNFINISHED
  060 HEATING    RFE RFLR ELEC
  070 COOLING    PKG PACKAGE
  090 FLOOR COVR U   UNFINISHED
  100 SPRINKLERS Y   YES
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  110 ELEVATOR   N   NONE
  120 ELEV STOPS
  131 ASSR COMNT
  140 PRKNG TYPE
  BAS BASE AREA  G   GOOD QUAL          300000 1   F   36       338.97 101,691,000   1            1.00                  101,691,000
                Effective BAS rate:     338.97        Totals:          101,691,000                                      101,691,000
                 Ground floor area:    300,000
                 Gross  floor area:    300,000

CAMA IMP DETAILS:  2 COM OFFICE                    DEPRECIATION PCT GOOD FACTORS:       NOTES: ------------------------------------
 House/Garage:   Schedule: 2025                    Physical:         OFFICE   1.00
 Construction class/Quality: B  E                  Functional incurable . . .
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
  010 CLSS B EXT PC  POURD CONC
  011 CLSS D EXT
  012 CLSS P EXT
  013 CLSS S EXT
  020 INT WALLS  F   STUD FRAME
  030 CEILING    A   ACOUSTIC
  040 ELEC/LIGHT S   STANDARD
  050 PLUMBING   S   STANDARD
  060 HEATING    RFE RFLR ELEC
  070 COOLING    PKG PKGE H/AC
  090 FLOOR COVR CPT CARPET
  100 SPRINKLERS Y   YES
  110 ELEVATOR   N   NONE                    1
  120 ELEV STOPS
  131 ASSR COMNT
  140 PRKNG TYPE
  145 SKYWLK ACC
  BAS BASE AREA  E   EXCELLENT           10000 1   F   9        327.99   3,279,900   1            1.00                    3,279,900
  BAS BASE AREA  E   EXCELLENT           40000 1   F   36       546.65  21,866,000   1            1.00                   21,866,000
                Effective BAS rate:     502.92        Totals:           25,145,900                                       25,145,900
                 Ground floor area:     50,000
                 Gross  floor area:     50,000
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